JOHN SIEBENBAUM GARAGE
809 Washington Street
O.T. Block 10 Lot: 4

Built: 1917
John Siebenbaum Owner
Harry Cotton Contractor

1917: This building was the first fireproof garage in Port Townsend.

1917: It was first occupied by Peninsula Motor Company of which
Siebenbaum was a partner.

1922: Siebenbaum hired W. J. Buhler as manager in 1922. Mr. Buhler
purchased the company and operated it as Buhler Motor Company until

1973

1973: Lee Rea purchased the business and operated as Lee Rea Chevro-
let and Oldsmobile.

1979: Two other auto-related businesses were in the building until 1981

1981: Robin Bergstrom’s Antique and Classic Autos leased the site.
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